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CLERA
DATE: April 5, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Analysis 22 &
RE: Docket No. 110078-TI; KG Communications, LLC d/b/a KG Communications

Please add the attached email correspondence to the docket file.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.

Attachment
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Toni Earnhart

From: shoresdev@acl.com
Sent:  Monday, Aprii 04, 2011 8:52 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: Re: KG Communications, LLC d/b/a KG Communications

please let this email serve as a request to withdraw from docket no 110078-ti  thanks wayne rosen kg

----- Original Message-—-

From: Toni Earnhart <TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

To: sheresdev@acl.com

Sent; Thu, Mar 31, 2011 5:02 pm

Subject: KG Communications, LLC d/b/a KG Communications

Mr. Rosen,

Staff opened a docket to cancel KG Communications based on the update form you submitted. The
docket was opened in error.

Commission rules require a written letter from the Company requesting cancellation and payment of the
Regulatory Assessment Fee for the year in which the cancellation has been requested.

The 2011 minimum RAF of $600 would need to be paid in order to process the voluntary cancellation in
good standing with the Commission,

Per our conversation you said you would prefer to wait for now, and possibly request cancellation in
December 2011.

Would you please respond to this email requesting withdrawal of Docket No. 110078-TX.
Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC .STATE FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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